
 

 

Agenda 
Planning, Finance, Enterprise, and Economic Development Committee 

Oelwein Public Library, 201 East Charles, Oelwein, Iowa 

5:30 PM 
June 10, 2024  
Oelwein, Iowa 

 

 

Mayor: Brett DeVore 
Committee Members: Matt Weber, Karen Seeders, Lynda Payne  
 

Pledge of Allegiance  

Discussions 

1. Consideration of a motion providing direction to Council on the demolition application for 725 2nd 
Avenue SE. 

2. Consideration of a motion providing direction to Council on the house forfeiture of 132 6th Avenue SE.  

3. Consideration of a motion providing direction to Council regarding the lot sale of 637 5th Avenue SW in 
the amount of $1,050.00.  

4. Consideration of a motion providing direction to Council regarding the lot sale of 516 4th Street SW in 
the amount of $2,400.00. 

Adjournment 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council meetings 
should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440 
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Kaylonna McKee

From: Dylan Mulfinger 

Sent: 

To: 

Tuesday, May 28, 2024 8:02 AM 

David Kral 

Cc: Kaylonna McKee 

Subject: Re: letter to city 

We will submit to council in June. 

Dylan Mulfinger 
City Administrator 

City of Oelwein 

20 2nd Ave SW Oelwein, Iowa 50662 

City Hall- 319-283-5440 

Cell- 319-238-0039 

From: David Kral <BuildingOfficial@cityofoelwein.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 7:56 AM 

To: Dylan Mulfinger <dmulfinger@cityofoelwein.org> 

Subject: FW: letter to city 

Your thoughts? 

From: Christine Rema <christine@bryanheavyequipment.com> 

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 4:23 PM 

To: David Kral <BuildingOfficial@cityofoelwein.org> 

Subject: RE: letter to city 

The cell tower is part of Abco and the manufacturing part of the property. The demolition assistance is for 

the house that has not had utilities in over 15 years and does not generate any revenue and is not a rental 

house and has not had any occupancy in over 20 plus years. The house qualifies for the assistance like 

other houses have and the house generates no money and has been vacant which makes it qualified. 

THANKS! 

CHRISTI 
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David Kral
5/2/2024

dilapidated building, vacant for multiple years, large 
property zoned industrial, has phone tower in back of plot
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Estimate
DATE

4/29/2024

ESTIMATE NO.

2419

NAME / ADDRESS

Premier Heavy Equipment
C/O Bryan Heavy Equipment
101 County Line Rd E
Oelwein, IA  50662

Bryan Construction Inc

1302 Outer Rd
Oelwein, IA. 50662

PROJECT

Proposal Valid For 30 Days
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

Demolition House    725 2nd Ave. SE  Oelwein, IA

1. Cap Utilities As Required By City
2. Provide City Of Oelwein Demolition Permit
3. Remove Trees As Needed
4. Demolish  And Remove House Only
5. Transport / Disposal Of House ,Contents, And Debris  At Black
Hawk County Landfill
6. Remove Foundations And Provide Clean Fill To Minimum 4'
Depth
7. Provide 4" Top Soil And Finish Grade
9. All Work To Be In Compliance With Governing Regulations
10. Tire Removal Fee Is $30.00 Each ( Not Included )

8,200.00 8,200.00

$8,200.00
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Policy: Demolition Assistance   

Adopted by Resolution: 5296-2021 

Date: September 13, 2021 

The City of Oelwein wants to improve the community by removing homes that no longer provide a safe 
and habitable living condition for community members. To help achieve this goal, the city will provide 
demolition assistance to property owners in Oelwein. Demolition assistance is paid to the property owner 
who successfully demolishes a home and either adds to their current property or builds on the demolished 
property.  

Rules of the program 

• The city will fund 50 percent of the demolition with a maximum award of $5,000 as a 
reimbursement 

• Applicants who have received income from the property are not eligible  
• Strong consideration is given to applicants who acquire an adjacent property and want to add to 

their existing property  

The process for the award is as follows: 

• The applicant must provide two demolition bids for the property  
• The applicant must apply to the city via the demolition assistance application  
• All homes that are applying for assistance must be inspected by the city 
• Applications and completed inspections are sent to the Planning, Finance, Enterprise, and 

Economic Development Committee for recommendation to council 
o This committee meets as needed and as time allows  

• The Committee can recommend funding, recommend denying funding, or provide a 
recommendation with conditions  

• Once the council approves funds, the applicant then proceeds to work with their contractor on 
the demolition of the property 

• Contractors must pull a permit for a demolition in the City of Oelwein 
• Once the demolition is completed and passes the demolition inspection, the property owner 

submits landfill tickets and copies of paid invoices to the city 
• A reimbursement check is cut to the property owner once all building permits are clear and all 

paperwork has been provided to the city 

While the city strives to follow the above guidelines, exceptions can be made in dire circumstances. This 
program helps the city avoid demolishing a home and bearing all of the cost.  
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Policy: Oelwein Property Forfeiture Policy  

Adopted by Resolution: 5297-2021 

Date:  September 13, 2021 

The City is willing to work with property owners when the situation is advantageous to the city and 
community members. Anyone who owns a property, residential or commercial, that they can no longer 
manage may submit a request to sign the property over to the city. The process below outlines how a 
property owner can quitclaim deed their property over to the city:  

• The property owner works with Community Development on an inspection of the property 
• Community Development inspects the property and produces a report 
• The property owner writes a letter to the city making a request for the property to be quitclaim 

deeded to the city 
• The report and letter from the owner is presented to the Planning, Finance, Enterprise and 

Economic Development Committee with a recommendation from the City Administrator  
• The Committee will make a recommendation to council 
• Council will vote the same night through a motion to accept or deny the property transfer 
• At the following meeting, the council will accept the property through a resolution 

o City council must accept all property through a resolution  

Conditions do apply when requesting to surrender a property to the city through a quitclaim deed: 

• The property owner must provide to the city evidence of a significant hardship to be eligible to 
quitclaim deed the property  

• The property must be current on all taxes and utility bills  
• The property must be clean inside and out 
• All immediate nuisances on the property should be cleaned or eradicated before presenting to 

council 

While the city strives to follow the above guidelines, exceptions can be made in dire circumstances. The 
city accepts dilapidated properties because going through the court system would prove costly for the 
city. While the city can assess demolitions or clean-ups to the taxes, these circumstances have not paid 
off for the city. The most cost-effective option for the city is to take a property and demolish it rather than 
going after an individual who does not and will not have the resources to demolish a property. All 
enforcement roads lead to demolition for the city. With the city taking possession of the property,  the 
city avoids court costs and attorney fees.  
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Fayette County, IA

Developed by

Parcel ID 1828104012
Sec/Twp/Rng 28-91-9
Property Address 637 5TH AVE. SW 

OELWEIN

Alternate ID n/a
Class R
Acreage n/a

Owner Address Oelwein, City Of  
City Hall 20 2nd Ave. SW  
Oelwein, IA 50662-

District OELWEIN OELWEIN INC
Brief Tax Description LOT 6 BLK 1 

IRVINES 2ND ADD
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Disclaimer: Fayette County, the Fayette County Assessor and their employees make every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate information possible. The maps included in
this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from of�cial records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only contain information required for government
purposes. See the recorded documents for more detailed legal information. Data is provided in ""as is"" condition. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or its
interpretation. Fayette County and its employees assume no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or interpretations of the data. Any person that relies on any information
obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be independently veri�ed. If you have questions about this site please contact the Assessor's Of�ce at (563)
422-3397.

Date created: 6/4/2024 

Last Data Uploaded: 6/4/2024 3:39:04 AM

74 ft

Overview

Legend 

Corporate Limits

Parcels

Major Highways

County Highway

Federal Highway

State Highway

Roads

Davis/
Lillibridge
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Fayette County, IA

516 4th St SW 

Developed by

Parcel ID 1821354004
Sec/Twp/Rng 21-91-9
Property Address 516 4TH ST. SW 

OELWEIN

Alternate ID n/a
Class R
Acreage n/a

Owner Address Oelwein, City Of  
City Hall 20 2nd Ave. SW  
Oelwein, IA 50662-

District OELWEIN OELWEIN INC
Brief Tax Description LOTS 6 & 7 BLK 4 

MILES ADD
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

Date created: 7/20/2023 

Last Data Uploaded: 7/20/2023 3:29:33 AM

100 ft

Overview

Legend 

Corporate Limits

Parcels

Major Highways

County Highway

Federal Highway

State Highway

Roads

1821354004

1821354012
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